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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jennie Duke [iennie@southshore-insurance.com)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 12:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange .

Subject: South Shore Insurance Inc / Please list FEIN on website
importance: High

Please add my FEI Number to the filing information for my company’s detail page on your web site.
The FEl Number is as follows: 274463426

Please do this as soon as possible, contracts with my company are pending on this number being displayed.

Let me know if you have any questions. ”

Thank you,

Jennie

Jennie Duke

South Shore Insurance Inc.

Phone: (561) 429-9136

Fax: {561) 370-7023

Email: jennie@southshore-insurance.com
www . southshore-insurance.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information in this email message & any attachments are legally privileged information intended only for the view
of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, or copy of the emall is strictly prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed in this emall are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company. Please note coverage CANNOT be bound, amended, or altered by leaving a message on, or relying
upon, information through email. If you have received this email in error, please notify South Shore Insurance Inc. by telephone (561-429-
9135).

Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this emall, the company cannot accept responsibility for
any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments.
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